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Simonton Windows

1 Cochrane Drive

Pennsboro, WV 26415

Attn: Tiffany Davies
Coastal Code Specialist

Dear Tiffany,

AAMA

CERTIFICATION PROGRAM

WAIVER OF RETEST REQUEST

February 24, 2015
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Per your written request, you are hereby granted a waiver of retest to modify
the sash frames on your Series 07-09 Picture, Double Hung and Horizontal Slider
and 08-09 Awning and Casement product lines. The new frame codes will be
identified as -10 and -20.

The test results and drawings included with your waiver request provide
evidence ofperformance equivalence for the Series -10 flange frame and the
Series -20 J-channel frame. The installation fasteners and locations are to remain

unchanged.
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Sincerely,

64=f
Brad Schultz

Associated Laboratories, Inc.

Jason Seals

AAMA Certification Program


